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Ellen Limerick

From: Bruce Saunders
Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 1:36 PM
To: Maryborough Electorate Office
Subject: Accepted: Allweld opening of Stage 5 Product Expansion Project
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Ellen Limerick

Subject: Canceled: Allweld opening of Stage 5 Product Expansion Project
Location: Allweld Manufacturing Pty Ltd, 11 Gateway Court, TINANA QLD 4650

Start: Wed 7/04/2021 10:00 AM
End: Wed 7/04/2021 11:30 AM
Show Time As: Free

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: Maryborough Electorate Office

Importance: High

 
 

 
Consider the environment before you print this email. 
 
NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee. 
 
If you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly prohibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying or dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are 
requested to reply immediately by e-mail to the sender or by telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3553 6000. 
 
Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise. The unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any 
attachments generated for the official functions of the Parliamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or Members may constitute a 
contempt of the Queensland Parliament. If the information contained in this e-mail and any attachments becomes the subject of any request under Right to 
information legislation, the author or the Parliamentary Service should be notified. 
 
It is the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not warrant that the information is free from any 
virus,defect or error. 
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Ellen Limerick

From: Bruce Saunders
Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 3:01 PM
To: Maryborough Electorate Office
Subject: Accepted: Downer Visit with CEO Hyundai Rotem and
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Ellen Limerick

From: Bruce Saunders
Sent: Friday, 4 March 2022 3:41 PM
To: Maryborough Electorate Office
Subject: Accepted: International Women's Day Event at EDI Downer (7:45am start)
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Helen Z Adcock

From: downergroup.com>
Sent: Friday, 4 March 2022 3:31 PM
To: maryborough@parliament.qld.gov.au1
Cc:
Subject: International Women's Day Downer Invitation

Dear Mr Bruce Saunders, 
 
To keep you informed with upcoming events   
 
Our Maryborough team are planning a celebration on 8th March for International Women’s day.  
Which you are more then welcome to attend if you are available?  
 
The event will have parents from the facility to bring his/her daughters to site see the kinds of careers they can have 
in industries like Manufacturing & Engineering and the kinds of roles they could do in the future. 
 
The event will start at 7:45am 8th March for visitor inductions.  
  

will also be attending and saying a few words at the end.  
  
Kind Regards, 

Rail and Transit Systems 

 
T |
E @downergroup.com 
Champion Road 
Newport VIC 3015  
www.downergroup.com 
 

 

Think before you print 

 
_________________________________________________________________ 
Downer  

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged 
information. Downer EDI and its subsidiaries do not waive any confidentiality, copyright or legally privileged 
information by any transmission. If you receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it 
from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, 
disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. Downer EDI and any 
of its subsidiaries each reserve the right to monitor all e‐mail communications through its networks. Any views 
expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the message states otherwise and the 
sender is authorized to state them to be the views of any such entity.  

__________________________________________________________________ 
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Ellen Limerick

From: @downergroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 September 2022 3:09 PM
To: Bruce Saunders; External - Maryborough Electorate Office
Subject: Downer x Fraser Coast Rugby League

Hello 
 
As discussed, Downer has sponsored Fraser Coast Rugby League in 2022. 
 
We’ll be undertaking a signing ceremony / acknowledgement ceremony, tentative for Monday 19 or 26 September, 
likely late afternoon / early evening. 
 
Please let me know which date would suit Bruce best because it would be great if he could make it? 
 
It will be very similar to the ceremony we did with the Maryborough Hockey Association earlier this year. Likely to 
have half a dozen children at the session for the photo, as well as and a FCRL representative. 
 
Thanks
 

Rail and Transit Systems 

 
T 
E | @downergroup.com 
 
www.downergroup.com 
 

 

Think before you print 

 
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

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2023 8:53 AM
To: Bruce Saunders
Subject: FW: Join us at our April Enterprise Evening

Morning Bruce, 
 
Do you want to go to this? 
 
Thanks, 

  
 

 

Assistant Policy Advisor 

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP 

Minister for Transport and Main Roads 

 
P | E ministerial.qld.gov.au 

 
 
 

From: events@tsbe.com.au <events@tsbe.com.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 4:41 PM 
To: Maryborough Electorate Office <Maryborough@parliament.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Join us at our April Enterprise Evening 
 

 

 

12 April 2023 

 

       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NR

RTI-3561 MIN - Released.pdf - Page Number: 13 of 25

Rele
as

ed
 u

nd
er

 R
TI

 - 
DTM

R

personal
information

personal information

personal
information

personal information



2

 

Enterprise Evening - 20 April 2023 
Oaks Hotel, Toowoomba 

 
  

 

Dear Bruce   
  
We invite you to join us for the next Enterprise Evening on Thursday, 20 April at the 
Oaks Hotel, Toowoomba. 
  
Australia and New Zealand’s leading end-to-end integrated infrastructure, building, rail and 
multi-modal transport company John Holland will be discussing their pipeline of current and 
proposed projects and how businesses can register to become a supplier.    
   
Also, within days of the first Bonza flight’s take off from Toowoomba Wellcamp Airport, 
Wagner Corporation Executive General Manager Damian Bell will shed insight of their 
recent triumph in securing a regular flight schedule to Whitsunday coast, Townsville and 
Melbourne as well as the increased connectivity through additional flights.  
  
Bonza’s air routes connect our regional community with tourist hotspots as well as 
establishing an accessible corridor for business opportunities from major cities.   
  
Our April Enterprise Evening will be the last for our current CEO Ali Davenport and the first 
for our incoming CEO Greg Bowden. Attendees will have the opportunity to bid Ali farewell 
and get to know Greg. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

When 
5.30pm - 8.30pm 
20 April 2023 

 

Where 
Oaks Hotel 
25 Annand St, 
Toowoomba City  

 

Parking 
Parking available at 
location 

 

Pricing 
Members - $55 
Non-members - $95 
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Contact Us 
 
P: (07) 4639 4600 
E: info@tsbe.com.au 
  

 

Postal 
 
PO Box 658 
Toowoomba, QLD 
4350 

 

TSBE 
  
ABN:  85155004523 
ACN: 155 004 523 

 

 

 

This email was originally sent to: maryborough@parliament.qld.gov.au If you'd prefer not to 
receive updates, you can manage your communications preferences or unsubscribe. 

 

  

 
 

 
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
Sent: Monday, 10 October 2022 4:12 PM
To: Bruce Saunders; External - Maryborough Electorate Office
Subject: Investment in Queensland Korean Delegation Dinner, Wednesday 19 October 

Dear Bruce, 
 
I would like to personally invite you to the Investment in Queensland Korean Delegation Dinner. 
 
The delegation from Korea visiting the Wide Bay region Wednesday 19th October. The delegation has been 
organised through Hyundai Rotem (HRC) and is intended primarily to encourage selected partners to HRC to 
consider investing in the Wide Bay region. They will have 15 separate suppliers, 5 representatives from Hyundai and 
people from Downer. 
 
I think the dinner is an excellent opportunity for the Fraser Coast / Wide Bay community to showcase what a great 
area this is for the delegation to invest into.     
 
The dinner will be from 5pm at Portside Restaurant on the veranda and on the green. This way it gives everyone the 
best chance to meet each other. 
 
I will also send you calendar invitation to this email. I hope you can make the event! 
 
Thanks Ash    
             
 

Rail and Transit Systems 

 
T | 
E  @downergroup.com 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 17 November 2021 1:12 PM
To: @downergroup.com
Subject: RE: Meeting Downer 

Good afternoon
 
Bruce will can be available to meet with you on Tuesday 21st December at 10.00am. 
 
Could you please advise if this is suitable to you? 
 
 
Kind regards,  

 

Policy Advisor 

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP 

Minister for Transport and Main Roads 

 
P  E @ministerial.qld.gov.au 

 
 
 
 

From: Maryborough Electorate Office <Maryborough@parliament.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 17 November 2021 12:51 PM 
To:  @ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Fwd: Meeting Downer  
 
 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From:  downergroup.com> 
Date: 17 November 2021 at 12:50:19 pm AEST 
To: Maryborough Electorate Office <Maryborough@parliament.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Meeting Downer 

  
Hi Bruce, 
  
Trust all is well with you and you are fighting fit? 
  
I am planning to be in Maryborough the final week before Xmas and was hoping we could catch up to 
brief you on a couple of initiatives we are working on (Cleary wont be discussing any live tenders) 
  
I currently plan to arrive Monday early evening on 20th and leave around lunch time on 22nd can you 
let me know if your around would be great to catch up? 
  
Let me know 
  
Regards 
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Rail & Transit Systems 

 
T 
E downergroup.com 
567 Collins Street 
Melbourne VIC 3000  
www.downergroup.com 

 

 

Think before you print 

  
_________________________________________________________________ 
Downer  

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally 
privileged information. Downer EDI and its subsidiaries do not waive any confidentiality, copyright 
or legally privileged information by any transmission. If you receive this message in error, please 
immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify 
the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of 
this message if you are not the intended recipient. Downer EDI and any of its subsidiaries each 
reserve the right to monitor all e‐mail communications through its networks. Any views expressed in 
this message are those of the individual sender, except where the message states otherwise and the 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 1:24 PM
To: maryborough@parliament.qld.gov.au1
Cc:
Subject: FW: Contact Details

Hi 
 
I spoke with Bruce a couple of times on Friday and Monday as there was some confusion which date the CEO of 
Hyundai Rotem was visiting Maryborough and as part of this visit we were arranging a meeting with Bruce. 
 
I can confirm the CEO’s visit is scheduled for Tuesday 19th July and was hoping we could lock in 1pm, will 
be accompanied by who is the Head of Hyundai Australia and Rail and Transit 

Either or myself will also attend. 
 
On a separate note is conscious he has not met Bruce before and was hoping to meet him 
before 19th July, would be happy to fly to Maryborough and meet Bruce on a time which is convenient on either 
11th July (pm) or 12th July (am). 
 
Would you please confirm Mr Saunders availability for 19th July and a suitable time on 11th/12TH July. 
 
Note in both instances we will not be discussing the QREP Train procurement project. 
 
 
Regards 
 

Rail and Transit Systems 

 
T |
E downergroup.com 
567 Collins Street 
Melbourne VIC 3000  
www.downergroup.com 
 

 

Think before you print 

 
 
 

 
Get Outlook for Android 
From: Maryborough Electorate Office <Maryborough@parliament.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 9:29:07 AM 
To:  @downergroup.com> 
Subject: Contact Details  
  

  

     [External Email] This email was sent from outside the organisation – be cautious, particularly with links and attachments. 
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Good Morning
  
We confirm that will be the contact in the office for all Downer Group meetings, invitations etc. 
  
Kind Regards, 

 

Office of Bruce Saunders MP 
Member for Maryborough  
Assistant Minister for Train Manufacturing & Regional Roads 
  
#puttingthemaryboroughelectorate1st 
Building Trains in Maryborough 
  
Comet Place 
1/133 Lennox Street, MARYBOROUGH  QLD  4650 
Telephone: (07) 4114 1100   
Email: maryborough@parliament.qld.gov.au     
  
I acknowledge  the Butchulla people on whose land I live and work, and pay 
my respects to Elders past, present and emerging.                                             

  
  
 

 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 23 February 2022 3:43 PM
To: External - Maryborough Electorate Office
Cc: Bruce Saunders
Subject: RE: Downer Invitation

The Monday sounds good at the moment. 
 

From: Maryborough Electorate Office <Maryborough@parliament.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 23 February 2022 3:34 PM 
To @ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Downer Invitation 
 
Good Afternoon
 
Please see email below that Bruce wanted me send onto you. 
 
As Parliament is sitting that week of 15‐18, they have suggested the week after and I have advised that Bruce could 
do the following week on the Monday, Tuesday or Wednesday. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 23 February 2022 2:19 PM 
To: Maryborough Electorate Office <Maryborough@parliament.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Downer Invitation 
 
Dear Mr Bruce Saunders 
  
We are planning an event at Downer to celebrate both our newest and our tenured staff. 
  
The event will bring together our recently joined staff including our graduates, apprentices and cadets as well as our 
longest serving staff who achieved tenure in 2021. This celebration is great opportunity for staff to knowledge share, 
as well as spend some time with their local member over a lunch.  
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The event is tentatively scheduled for between 15 -18 March and we are hoping you will be able to attend. 
  
Please advise if there is a date and time between 15 -18 March which suits you and will arrange the event 
accordingly.   
  
I look forward to your reply. 
 

Rail and Transit Systems 

 
T 
E downergroup.com 
135 Coronation Drive 
Milton QLD 4064  
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
Sent: Wednesday, 9 March 2022 9:08 AM
To:
Cc: Bruce Saunders;
Subject: RE: Meeting with

Thanks
 
All good, will arrange to meet at HQ (Maryborough) when  is next in town. 
 
Regards 
 

Rail and Transit Systems 

 
T |
E | downergroup.com 
567 Collins Street 
Melbourne VIC 3000  
www.downergroup.com 
 

 

Think before you print 

 

From: @ministerial.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 9 March 2022 10:05 AM 
To: @downergroup.com> 
Cc: Bruce Saunders <Bruce.Saunders@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Meeting with
 

  

Good morning 
 
Thank you for your time this morning on the phone.  As mentioned, Bruce is unavailable to meet with
as the times available Bruce is sitting in Parliament. 
 
If you would like to reschedule another meeting, please do not hesitate to email me. 
 
Kind regards, 

 

     [External Email] This email was sent from outside the organisation – be cautious, particularly with links and attachments. 
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Policy Advisor 

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP 

Minister for Transport and Main Roads 

 
P | E @ministerial.qld.gov.au 

 
 

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged 
and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and 
delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network. 
 
If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any 
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited. 
 
Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland 
Government. 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

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
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